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From: Terry, Tomeka
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 12:26 PM
To: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: Victoria

 
 

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 5:33 PM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com; christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com 
Subject: RE: Victoria 
 
Tomeka, 
 
Thanks again for assembling your team for the call this afternoon.  I think it was very helpful. 
 
Just wanted to follow up on Harriet’s reading room access.  If she hasn’t received her login information or if she has any 
trouble, please contact Dave to follow up with Scientech. 
 
I’ll get our folks started addressing some of the questions from today’s call.  Please go ahead and work with Dave if you’d 
like to schedule another call for early next week. I might be available to join, but I’m not sure. Either way, I’ll work with 
Dave and Chris to make sure we keep things moving. 
 
Thanks again and have a great evening. 
JT 
 
610-765-5345 
 

From: Terry, Tomeka [mailto:Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:43 PM 
To: Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo) 
Cc: Williamson, Alicia; VictoriaESP Resource; Nash, Harriet 
Subject: RE: Victoria 
 
JT,  
 
Sure, I will let know you if we have any problems with the electronic reading room.   Also, I need to add Harriet Nash to 
the electronic reading room.   Here is her e-mail address harriet.nash@nrc.gov. 
 
Thank! 
Tomeka 
 

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 2:50 PM 
To: Terry, Tomeka 
Cc: Williamson, Alicia 
Subject: RE: Victoria 
 
Tomeka / Alicia, 
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All of the reviewers listed in Sheet 1 of the attached excel file should have recently received an e-mail with their reading 
room access credentials.  Sheet 2 lists other reviewers who already have access (mostly safety folks). 
 
If you don’t mind, please ask your team to try it out at their earliest convenience to confirm that everything is working ok 
for them. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions, or if you experience difficulty accessing / navigating the electronic reading 
room. 
 
Thanks and have a good afternoon, 
JT 
 
610-765-5345 

From: Terry, Tomeka [mailto:Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 4:16 PM 
To: Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo) 
Cc: Williamson, Alicia; VictoriaESP Resource 
Subject: Victoria  
 
JT, 
 
Attached is the list of names for the electronic reading room.    
 
Thanks! 
Tomeka 
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